Minutes of 04/27/2022 SICLC Delegates Meeting

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM by President Doug Scott.

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted, and the President's Message was read.

Minutes:

A motion was made and seconded to approve the March Minutes by the delegation. MMSA

Credentials:

Will Rugg, AFSCME 109E was sworn in.

Guest:

Shannon Myers, President of SWCLC and WSLC Secretary-Treasurer Candidate spoke to the delegates as to why she is running for the office of Secretary-Treasurer of the WSLC. She also talked about what she hopes to accomplish once elected to the position.

Officer Reports

Secretary-Treasurer Report:

Secretary-Treasurer Murry reported that we will have a special election for brother Michael Boe's Trustee Position #4 at our May Delegate meeting. She said he was said to be stepping down, but his work schedule is just not accommodating at this time. She also spoke about the up coming Letter Carrier's Food Drive May 14th and that they are still looking for some volunteers. It was also reported that talks have started with both Edmonds School District and Marysville School District for Trade Up events in the 2022-2023 school year. She also reminded delegates that the LAC is meeting on May 4th at 5pm on Zoom and the Education Committee on May 10th at 5:30pm, also on Zoom.

New Business:

Special Election for Sargent of Arms:

Nominations were taken for Sargent of Arms, and Wes Heard, IAM 751A, was nominated. No other nominations where proposed and Wes was elected by a majority.

Wes was then sworn in as the new Sargent of Arms.

COPE Committee Recommendations:

The following Candidates were approved by the delegation for recommendation:

44th LD House Representative

April Berg

10th LD House Representative Clyde Shavers 2nd Congressional District Rick Larsen Mary Fosse 38th LD House Representative 38th LD Senate Representative June Robinson Brandy Donaghy 44th LD House Representative Dave Paul 10th LD House Representative Suzan Delbene 1st Congressional District Kim Schrier 8th Congressional District 39th LD House Representative Sam Low Julio Cortes 38th LD House Representative 32nd LD Senate Representative Jesse Salomon Jessica Wadhams 39th LD House Representative 32nd LD House Representative Cindy Ryu 21st LD Senate Representative Marko Liias John Lovick 44th LD Senate Representative

Delegate member from the floor brought forward a motion to endorse Shannon Myers for Secretary-Treasurer of the WSLC, it was seconded. After some conversation, the body voted to approve the motion to endorse her in the race for Secretary-Treasurer.

Reports of Unions:

Don Schwab, IAFF 46: Reported on the Port of Everett selling a \$15 million Note to Snohomish County Treasurer's Office to fund Economic Development Infrastructure at Waterfront Place.

Dan **Murphy**, *AFSCME 1020*: Reported on Emily Wicks joining the board at Everett Community College and new funding for the college.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:05PM

Respectfully submitted.

Charlotte Murry Secretary-Treasurer